
Business Services Division Memo

To: Aimee Eng, Chair
Budget & Finance Committee

From: Lisa Grant Dawson, Chief Business Officer

Subject: Fiscal Sustainability Plan and Draft Update

Date: Dec 15, 2022

Dear Chair Eng and the Budget and Finance Committee,

Please see the draft of the update to the Fiscal Sustainability Plan. At the December 15, 2022
Budget and Finance Meeting, we will primarily focus on the elements of the Fiscal Vitality Plan as
an update to the document that we will be sending to the Alameda County Office of Education
and to the Board in 2023.

Attachments:

Fiscal Sustainability Plan Update Draft Document
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s1lIdBbviCHUjyfdpQ4AI-Lm2NHpp_iQ/view?usp=share_link
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